¢8th February, 1957.

Dear Tage Kemp,

I am sorry I did not see you when you wers recently in
Englend, eespecially ss I should lika! to have disocuseed with you
Wee pousibility thet Verschuer put t¢ me, nemely that you might be
able and willing, if proper arrangements were made, to help in &
etudy intended to see whether oclesees of persons with different
emeking habite were differentiated genetically. Verschuer thought
thet you had materisl more axtanniv;#z;an hie own, and it would,

1 should judge, require o oonsiderable number of cmsee toc show
any difference between monogzygotic and dizygotic twine in the
gimilarity of their smoking habits.

Sinocerely yours,



